
Sacramento Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 13th, 2022 | 8:00 AM to 10:00 AM

Recording of Zoom Meeting. The meeting chat and materials are below the minutes.

Attendance:

Member Area of Representation Present

Alexis Bernard Mental Health Service Organization Yes

Amani Sawires Rapaski Substance Abuse Yes

Amber Kemp Healthcare Yes

Angela Upshaw - Vice Chair Veterans Yes

April Marie Dawson People with Disabilities Yes

Christie M. Gonzales Substance Abuse Service Organizations No

Deisy Madrigal Social Services Yes

Elyah “Eroz” Williams Youth with Lived Experience No

Emily Halcon County of Sacramento Yes

Erin Johansen - Chair Mental Health Yes

Fatemah Martinez Shelter Provider Yes

Jameson Parker Business Community & Street Outreach No

Jenna Abbott Business Community No

Jenine Spotnitz Mental Health Yes

John Kraintz Lived Experience No

Joseph Smith Coalition/Network Yes

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacstepsforward-my.sharepoint.com/:v:/g/personal/mcharlton_sacstepsforward_org/ESuTiHIKUr5Hnh-BWRIT7LsBpF9uMQZcmYxJN1Nws-BY2Q?e=gycNWY


Julie Davis-Jaffe Employment Development Yes

Juile Hirota Shelter and/or Housing Provider Yes

Kimberley Rae Berry Person with Lived Experience No

MaryLiz Paulson Housing Authority Yes

Mason Gizard Person with Lived Experience No

Mike Jaske Faith Community Advocate Yes

Monica Rocha-Wyatt Mental Health Yes

Nicholas Golling City of Sacramento Yes

Paul Jbeily Law Enforcement No

Pixie Popplewell - Secretary Homeless Youth No

Sarah Bontrager City of Elk Grove Yes

Stefan Heisler City of Rancho Cordova Yes

Stephanie Cotter City of Citrus Heights No

Tara Turrentine Education Yes

SSF Staff SSF Title

Christina Heredia Referral Specialist

Glenn Merker Referral Specialist

Jillyan McKinney Racial Equity Specialist

Josh Lowy Programming Analyst

Kathreen “Nica” Daria Volunteer and Training Coordinator

Kaylin Jones CoC Coordinator

Lisa Bates Chief Executive Officer

Michele Watts CoC Chief Planning Officer

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



Michelle Charlton CoC Coordinator

Peter Bell CE Manager

Rolf Davidson Director of Programs

Roseanne Lopez Chief Administrative Officer

Scott Clark Portfolio and Team Excellence Lead

Scott Murphy Data Analyst

Stacey Fong Coordinated Entry Analyst

Tanesha Travis Lived Experience Coordinator

Theresa Bible Outreach Navigator – Meadowview

Trent Simmons Data and Analytics Manager

Vivan Nguyen Referral Specialist

Wendy Huynh HMIS Manager

Ya-yin Isle Chief Strategic Initiatives Officer

Guests

Alexjandra Villa Public Defender, Alyxe Lett - OHI, Blanca Martinez, Bo Cassell, Brad,
Brooke, Carmen Briscoe, Cynthia Hunt, Cynthia Pimentel, Danielle Foster, David
Husid, Dawn Angelo - AARP, Eason Ramson, Erica Plumb, Erin Lund, Gabriel Matsui,
Garrick Wong, Georgina M, Hannah Kim, Ivonne Ellis - DHA, Janna Haynes, Jefferey
Tardaguilla, Julie Field, Julie Keller, Kasia Ellijah, Kanisha Golden, Kate Hutchinson,
Kris Kuntz - Anthem Blue Cross, Kristin Kane - KP, Lalila Cota, Liz Pazdal, Marie
CEPS, Mary Parker, Mayor Middleton, McKenzie Shelter Inc., Michelle Coleman,
Neeta Alengadan, Orlando Baiocchi, Renee Grant, Robert Hasan, Sanford Robinson,
Simone Thomas, Sarah’s phone, Sharna Braucks - YMCA, Shayne Kaleo, Sher Singh,
Sierra Edwards - Step Up, Stephanie Henry, Stephanie Thompson, Steve Watters,

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



Tara Muchow - Shelter Inc., Tianna Morgan Arbulu - California Health &
Wellness/Health Net, Tina Glover, Tish Mann, Troy Lynch, William White - Health Net,
and WilliamsCH.

I. Welcome & Introductions: Erin Johansen, CoC Board Chair

Erin called the meeting to order around 8:04 AM. Attendance of 68 participants.

II. Review & Approval of June 8th, 2022 Minutes: Angela Upshaw, Vice Chair

Motioned for approval: 1st - Tara Turrentine, 2nd - Fatemah Martinez
Motion approved.

III. CoC Board Chair’s Report: Erin Johansen

Erin shared details about:
● rearranging the order and time frames of the new business items within the agenda.
● the HHAP 3 Application
● Local Homeless Action Plan, which the CoC Board approved last month, has

recently been adopted by the Sacramento City and the Sacramento County Board of
Supervisors. Also, the Sacramento City Council approved the plan with some
modifications and adopted a 6th strategy. Our next steps include developing a
one-year action plan with activities to bring back to the CoC this Fall. For more
details, please see the SSF website.

IV. Sacramento Steps Forward (SSF) CEO’s Report: Lisa Bates

Lisa shared details about the:
● 2022 PIT Count Local Report. An infographic and a presentation are available

within the meeting materials
● 2022 Unsheltered Special NOFO
● Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) application was submitted

last month
● The Sacramento City & County Continuum of Care was awarded funds by the

California Interagency Council on Homelessness (Cal ICH) through the Family
Homelessness Challenge Grant to create a Family Collaborative Strategy. More
details can be found here and with the SSF June newsletter.

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/sacramento-local-homeless-action-plan/
https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/fhc_program.html
https://www.bcsh.ca.gov/media/press_releases/calich_20220624.pdf
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/June-2022-Newsletter.html?soid=1133908092307&aid=KopGOC4RcTY


V. Announcements:
(Upcoming Events &
Recent Actions)

CoC Board
Members, SSF
Staff & Guests

8:15 AM

(10 minutes)

Information

CoC Board Members:
● Nick shared the City is hiring, details about a weather center, and details about the

parking safe programas; see the recording/chat for details.
● Emily mentioned that the County is hiring, details about new shetlers and efforts to

find additional sites, and details about an upcoming RFP to enhance rental
programs/referrals; see the recording/chat for details.

● Danielle shared details about a job opening, see the recording/chat for details.
SSF Staff: none
Guests:
● David Husid shared details about a job opportunity, see the recording/chat for

details.
● Gabriela, Rep. Matsui, shared her email within the chat given that she will no longer

work at the Congresswoman Doris Matsui office.
● Simon Thomas shared details about a program, see the recording/chat for details.

VI. Consent Agenda - Action Items:
A. CoC System Performance Committee New Member Appointments: Amber

Kemp and Kyle Stefano
B. Re-open EHV List & Prioritize RRH Bridge Households

Consent Items Motioned for Approval:

CoC System Performance Committee New Member Appointments: Amber
Kemp and Kyle Stefano: 1st - Stefan Heisler , 2nd - Alexis Bernard
Motion approved.

Re-open EHV List & Prioritize RRH Bridge Households: 1st - Alexis Berard,
2nd - Mary Liz Paulson
Motion approved.

VII. New Business:

A. 2021 CoC Application
Debrief

Maddie Nation &
Joy Balinbin,
HomeBase

8:20 AM
(15 minutes)

Informational

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



Maddie and Joy shared a presentation, see within materials packet, with details about
the CoC Application that included background information on the HUD CoC NOFO,
consolidated application, Sacramento CoC application, this year’s application, and
resources. Questions were asked during the meeting. Please see the chat/recording
for more details.

B. Cal-AIM Update Lisa Bates, SSF
CEO & Managed
Care Partners

8:35 AM
(35 minutes)

Informational

Lisa briefly shared details about CAL-AIM. Attend the July 28th System Performance
Committee meeting for specific details about the Cal-AIM HHIP Community
Investments. Amber Kemp mentioned the deadline of 8/31/22.  Please see the
chat/recording for more details.

C. 2022 PIT Local Report
Update

CoC Board Approval of the
Schedule for the Next PIT
Count

Michele Watts,
SSF Chief
Planning Officer &
Arturo Baiocchi,
CSUS

April Dawson,
PITC Co-Chair

9:10 AM
(40 minutes)

Informational

Action

Michele mentioned details about the 2022 PIT Count. Arturo shared a presentation
about the sheltered vs unsheltered, previous PIT Counts data, data per capita by
County, data on racial compositions of Sacramento County, data on age distribution of
people experiencing homelessness, data on gender distribution of people
experiencing homelessness, data on conditions and challenges, data on first time
homeless, subpopulations 2022 vs 2019, top reasons for unsheltered, themes on how
to better help people experiencing homelessness, key takeaways, and policy
implications. Questions/Comments were asked during the meeting.  Please see the
chat/recording for more details.

CoC Board Approval of the Schedule for the Next PIT Count in 2024:
Motioned for approval: 1st - Deisy Madrigal , 2nd - Tara Turrentine
Motion approved.

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-meetings/#spc
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-meetings/#spc


D. 2022 Unsheltered
Special NOFO
Discussion

Michele Watts 9:50 AM
(10 minutes)

Informational

Michele shared a presentation, available within this minutes packet, discussing the
2022 Unsheltered Special NOFO that included details about the opportunity, the local
response process, and the timeline. Lisa Bates, SSF CEO, shared that HUD will only
select the top CoC’s in the state.  Please see the chat/recording for more details.

VIII. Meeting Adjourned at 10:12 AM. Attendance of 53 participants.
Next CoC Board Meeting: Wednesday, August 10, 2022

CoC Board Meeting Chat

07:58:12 From Julie Hirota - Saint John's to Everyone:
Good morning!

07:58:25 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Welcome to the July CoC Board Meeting! Here are today’s meeting materials:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Boa
rd-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf

07:59:05 From Sharna Braucks to Everyone:
Good morning everyone, hope your day is starting off well.

07:59:23 From Christina H SSF Referral Specialist (she, her) to Everyone:
Good morning!

07:59:25 From Carmen Briscoe to Everyone:
Good morning

08:00:24 From David Husid to Everyone:
Morning 😀

08:00:38 From Stephanie Thompson, she/her to Everyone:
Stephanie Thompson (She/Her) - Community Wellness Forum....Good morning!

08:00:43 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Welcome to the July CoC Board Meeting! Here are today’s meeting materials:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Boa

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf


rd-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf

08:01:17 From Alexis Bernard to Everyone:
Alexis Bernard

08:01:19 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Good morning

08:01:35 From Amber Kemp to Everyone:
Good morning, all!

08:01:54 From Scott Murphy to Everyone:
Good morning everyone

08:02:39 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
Good morning !

08:02:52 From Jenine Spotnitz to Everyone:
Good morning!

08:03:58 From Gabriela, Rep. Matsui to Everyone:
Good morning all!

08:04:20 From David Husid to Everyone:
Welcome Trent and Tara

08:05:01 From David Husid to Everyone:
Welcome all new attendees

08:05:56 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Approval of the June CoC Board Meeting Minutes:

08:05:59 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
Aye

08:06:01 From Stefan Heisler to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:02 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
Abstain (I was absent last meeting)

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf


08:06:03 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:
yes

08:06:04 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:05 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:
yes

08:06:06 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
Abstain

08:06:06 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
aye

08:06:07 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Hi all I am Julie Keller but it is not giving me the opportunity to speak. I am a PhD(c)

studying homelessness.

08:06:10 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
I

08:06:11 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:11 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
yes

08:06:12 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
yes

08:06:15 From Sarah Bontrager to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:16 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
abstain

08:06:17 From Fatemah Martinez to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:17 From S. Simone Thomas to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



yes

08:06:21 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:23 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
Yes

08:06:38 From Julie Hirota - Saint John's to Everyone:
yes

08:08:42 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Details about the Sacramento Local Homeless Action Plan:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/sacramento-local-homeless-action-plan/

08:09:51 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
More details here:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-cou
nt/

08:13:01 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
More info here:

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO

08:19:18 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
My audio isn't working.

08:20:59 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
Flyer re: County jobs in the Office of Homeless Initiatives

08:21:04 From Gabriela, Rep. Matsui to Everyone:
gabriela.herrera@mail.house.gov

08:21:53 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Please post a link Nick

08:22:26 From David Husid to Everyone:
Job Opening: Personal Dev Coach please contact Lois Littlewolf at

Llittlewolf@cottagehousing.org 916-339-2746

08:22:56 From julie Keller to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/sacramento-local-homeless-action-plan/
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-count/
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-count/
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO
mailto:gabriela.herrera@mail.house.gov
mailto:Llittlewolf@cottagehousing.org


Thank you.

08:24:38 From Eason Ramson He/Him/His to Everyone:
location?

08:26:26 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/saccity

08:26:55 From Sierra Edwards- Step Up to Everyone:
Job opening- Outreach Case Manager, Housing Specialist and Care Coordinator, if

you know anyone they are posted under Step Up on Indeed. Thank you

08:26:56 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
Position: Neighborhood Resource Coordinator, Department of Community

Response

08:27:13 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
Should be opening back up within the next couple weeks. :)

08:27:57 From Christina H SSF Referral Specialist (she, her) to Everyone:
Can you put your information in the chat please.

08:28:10 From Christina H SSF Referral Specialist (she, her) to Everyone:
Thank you.

08:28:57 From David Husid to Everyone:
Great idea thanks Erin

08:29:20 From Alexis Bernard to Everyone:
So moved

08:29:30 From Alexis Bernard to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:34 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Approval of Consent Agenda Items:

08:29:37 From Fatemah Martinez to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:38 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/saccity


yes

08:29:38 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
I

08:29:39 From Julie Hirota - Saint John's to Everyone:
yes

08:29:39 From Jenine Spotnitz to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:40 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
aye

08:29:40 From Alexis Bernard to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:41 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
approved

08:29:42 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
yes

08:29:42 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:
yes

08:29:43 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
yes

08:29:43 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:44 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:44 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
yes

08:29:44 From Sarah Bontrager to Everyone:
Yes

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



08:29:44 From Stefan Heisler to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:45 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
Agencies that have openings, please send the job posting to me and I will forward

to our Employer Services department. Julie.Jaffe@seta.net

08:29:53 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
Yes

08:29:54 From Paul Jbeily to Everyone:
yes

08:29:55 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
yes

08:30:17 From David Husid to Everyone:
Thanks Julie

08:31:04 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
You are welcome.  The postings will then go out to our network.

08:31:42 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
Can someone please send me this housing voucher flyer

08:31:43 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Approval of Consent Agenda Items:

08:31:46 From Sarah Bontrager to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:47 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:47 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
I

08:31:48 From Stefan Heisler to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:48 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

mailto:Julie.Jaffe@seta.net


yes

08:31:48 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
approved

08:31:48 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
yes

08:31:49 From Julie Hirota - Saint John's to Everyone:
yes

08:31:49 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:49 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
yes

08:31:50 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
aye

08:31:51 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:51 From Fatemah Martinez to Everyone:
Yes

08:31:51 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:
yes

08:31:51 From Alexis Bernard, Turning Point Community Programs to Everyone:
yes

08:31:51 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
yes

08:31:54 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
yes’

08:31:54 From Paul Jbeily to Everyone:
yes

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



08:31:54 From Jenine Spotnitz to Everyone:
yes

08:33:54 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
3

08:33:54 From Liz Pazdral, AAA4, she/her to Everyone:
2

08:33:55 From Scott Murphy to Everyone:
1

08:33:55 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
3

08:33:57 From Dawn Angelo | AARP to Everyone:
1

08:33:59 From Asya Anderson - Molina Healthcare to Everyone:
1

08:33:59 From Alexis Bernard, Turning Point Community Programs to Everyone:
2

08:34:00 From Troy Lynch to Everyone:
3

08:34:00 From Fatemah Martinez to Everyone:
2

08:34:00 From Brooke to Everyone:
1

08:34:00 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
2

08:34:00 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
2

08:34:00 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
1

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



08:34:00 From Kanisha Golden to Everyone:
1

08:34:00 From Renée Grant to Everyone:
1

08:34:01 From Stefan Heisler to Everyone:
3

08:34:02 From David Husid to Everyone:
3

08:34:02 From Erica Plumb (she, her) to Everyone:
3

08:34:03 From Robert Hasan to Everyone:
1

08:34:04 From Jeffery Tardaguila to Everyone:
2

08:34:06 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:
2

08:34:07 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
3

08:34:08 From Mary Parker to Everyone:
1

08:34:09 From Mayor Middleton to Everyone:
2

08:34:10 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
2

08:34:13 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:
2

08:34:15 From Ivonne Ellis, DHA to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



1

08:34:17 From Sarah Bontrager to Everyone:
3

08:34:18 From S. Simone Thomas to Everyone:
2

08:34:19 From Carmen Briscoe to Everyone:
1

08:34:23 From Alejandra’s Villa Public Defenders Office Sacramento to Everyone:
2

08:34:24 From Kristin Kane, Kaiser Permanente to Everyone:
2

08:34:33 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Everyone:
2

08:34:45 From Steve Watters to Everyone:
2

08:35:32 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
brb

08:37:48 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
back

08:48:07 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Do you have grant money for studying homelessness?

08:48:17 From julie Keller to Everyone:
PhD(c)

08:52:22 From Maddie Nation, Homebase to Everyone:
sacramento@homebaseccc.org

08:52:44 From Maddie Nation, Homebase to Everyone:
Please email us with any questions about the CoC NOFO!

08:55:54 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

mailto:sacramento@homebaseccc.org


2022 PIT Count materials are within today’s meeting materials:
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Boa
rd-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf

08:56:06 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
2022 PIT Count Infographic - page 113
2022 PIT Count Report - page 115
Recommendation to Conduct Next Unsheltered PIT Count in 2024 memo - page 221
2022 PIT Presentation - page 224

09:04:00 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
does sheltered include people in emergency shelters??

09:04:13 From Lisa Bates (She/Her) - SSF to Everyone:
Yes

09:04:52 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
thanks

09:08:49 From Jeffery Tardaguila to Everyone:
do Asia's have better method or older process that less homeless reported?

09:12:34 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Which is why they need access to resources and how to get them.

09:26:15 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
do you have information about what individuals mean by "crisis residential

programs" -- is that behavioral health type programs (ie MH and AOD) ?

09:28:18 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
Can we get links to the studies you referred to, both the Sac state and the

PSH/housing study?

09:30:13 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
The increase in chronically homeless, those with disabilities, and older adults aligns

with what I am seeing in my agency. It would be good to do an analysis of current
programs we have right now for those populations and work with service providers and
those w lived experience to identify any barriers to entry. Mostly people just want a safe
place to call home that is affordable and accessible, and then once they have that they
can work with places like RIL and others to put supports in place like caregivers.

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Final-Packet-3_CoC-Board-meeting-materials-7.13.22-FINAL.pdf


09:32:55 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
The safe places to call home is huge and not something I am hearing much about,

from people who leave 'my' emergency shelter and then come back.

09:34:26 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
I think it is also important to talk about the clear intersection of homelessness and

poverty and begin to more intentionally tailor some strategies related to improving
economic conditions for people

09:35:56 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
For more information on the 2022 PIT Count:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-cou
nt/

09:36:10 From Jeffery Tardaguila to Everyone:
thank you autro next pit meeting is you last meeting

09:36:44 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
Sac State's effort has been great!

09:37:38 From julie Keller to Everyone:
Thank you all. It has been very helpful.

09:38:13 From Steve Watters to Everyone:
I think the comments on service resistant are important. At our sites we often look

at those that are difficult to engage as those most in need. We must strive not to punich
those individuals for lack of engagement but rather find new ways of reaching out and
meeting them where they are.

09:40:42 From Sher Singh Pronouns she/her NFBPWC to Everyone:
I am working with an Afghan Displaced Women's Project in my National Business

Professional Women Federation and CA  and time and services are running out for some,
highly likely they might be in the homeless house crisis.

09:42:14 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
Do the PIT counts change months or times of year when they are done? So 2022

was Feb, would 2024 be a different season? **my first year of this!**

09:43:33 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
thanks

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-count/
https://sacramentostepsforward.org/continuum-of-care-point-in-time-pit-count/2022-pit-count/


09:49:09 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
Thank you, Mike. I had the same question.

09:51:10 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Approval of Business Item - CoC Board Approval of the Schedule for the Next

PIT Count in 2024:

09:51:14 From Jenine Spotnitz to Everyone:
yes

09:51:14 From Tara Muchow- Shelter Inc to Everyone:
I

09:51:14 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
yes

09:51:15 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
yes

09:51:15 From Emily Halcon to Everyone:
yes

09:51:16 From Tara Turrentine to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:16 From AngelaUpshaw to Everyone:
yes

09:51:19 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
aye

09:51:20 From Alexis Bernard, Turning Point Community Programs to Everyone:
yes

09:51:20 From Sarah Bontrager to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:21 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:
yes

09:51:21 From Joseph Smith to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org



yes

09:51:23 From Amber Kemp (Health Net) to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:24 From Stefan Heisler to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:28 From S. Simone Thomas to Everyone:
yes

09:51:28 From Nick Golling to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:31 From Amani Sawires -VOA to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:39 From Deisy Madrigal, She/Her to Everyone:
Yes

09:51:49 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
Yes

09:53:26 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
CONTINUUM OF CARE SUPPLEMENTAL TO ADDRESS UNSHELTERED AND

RURAL HOMELESSNESS (SPECIAL NOFO):
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO

09:57:08 From Jeffery Tardaguila to Everyone:
can Folsom,Citrus, Heights,Rio Linda apply as Rurual types? Does  Elk Grove have

enough Rural or are cities out and only Sac county available with Rural townships
available ?

09:58:28 From Lisa Bates (She/Her) - SSF to Everyone:
Only the Collaborative applicant can apply so we are eligible for Rural since most of

CoC is not rural

09:58:49 From Lisa Bates (She/Her) - SSF to Everyone:
*are NOT eligible

10:01:50 From Tanesha Travis, SSF PLE Coordinator to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/specialCoCNOFO


Because of the heavy focus on engaging persons with lived expertise, might I
suggest that persons with lived experience of homelessness be included at every level of
the work on this special NOFO and not just a work group. that would be much more
equitable. this of course would include those in the CoC that have lived experience of
homelessness as well.

10:03:16 From Tanesha Travis, SSF PLE Coordinator to Everyone:
thank you for clarifying Michele

10:03:19 From Erin Johansen to Everyone:
I have to leave right now. Angela will take it from here!

10:03:53 From Lisa Bates (She/Her) - SSF to Everyone:
CoC represents all those communities

10:05:10 From MaryLiz Paulson to Everyone:
I have to jump off.  Good discussion.  Good meeting.

10:07:10 From Ya-yin Isle (she/her), SSF to Everyone:
The CoCs in CA that HUD has designated as rural for the rural set aside are:

Mendocino, Redding/Shasta, Humboldt, Colusa, Amador, Tehama, Lake County, Alpine,
Nevada County

10:07:17 From April Marie Dawson to Everyone:
I have to jump off thanks everyone

10:07:55 From Jillyan Sylvia McKinney (she/her) SSF, Racial Equity Specialist to
Everyone:

Please email jmckinney@sacstepsforward.org and ttravis@sacstepsforward.org if
you have Partners With Lived Expertise that may want to participate.

10:08:35 From Alexis Bernard, Turning Point Community Programs to Everyone:
I have to leave for another meeting.  Thank you.

10:10:36 From Monica Rocha-Wyatt, she/her, Sac Co Behavioral Health to Everyone:
i have to go too

10:11:26 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
The System Performance Committee Meeting is Thur, 7/28/22 at 9am

10:11:44 From Mike Jaske, SacACT to Everyone:

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

mailto:jmckinney@sacstepsforward.org
mailto:ttravis@sacstepsforward.org


The details Amber is speaking to about next steps needs to be distributed in
advance.

10:11:46 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Access CoC meeting materials and Zoom details here:

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/committees/

10:12:07 From Michelle Charlton (She/Her) SSF, CoC Coordinator to Everyone:
Thank you and see you at the August 10th CoC Board meeting at 8am!

Join upcoming CoC Committee Meetings:
HMIS & Data Committee: tomorrow, 7/14/22
Coordinated Entry Committee: tomorrow, 7/14/22
Racial Equity Committee: Wed, 7/20/22
Point In Time Count Committee: Thur, 7/21/22
System Performance Committee: Thur, 7/28/22

10:12:24 From Julie Davis-Jaffe (she/her) SETA to Everyone:
Thank you for the great information and the continued great work.

© 2022 | All rights reserved | www.sacramentostepsforward.org

https://sacramentostepsforward.org/committees/




Today’s Overview Presentation

1. Top level statistics
2. Demographic trends
3. Notable findings (new questions etc.)
4. Conclusion: policy implications















Black residents 3-4x more likely to 
experience homelessness than White 
residents

American Indian residents 6-7x more 
likely to experience homelessness



















Key Take-aways: Context

• Ongoing Housing Crisis

• The Pandemic



Key Take-aways: Policy 
Implications

ü Capacity: PSH units

ü Outreach: Interventions

ü Prevention: Anticipate + homelessness



Unsheltered Special NOFO 

Presentation
Sacramento CoC Board- July 13, 2022



Special NOFO Opportunity & Local 

Response Process & Timeline

• Special NOFO Opportunity **DUE OCT. 20, 2022**

• Intent of Funding and Funds Available to the Sacramento CoC

• Eligible Projects & Project Applicants

• Criteria

• Proposed Local Response Process & Timeline



Special NOFO Opportunity



Special NOFO Opportunity

Intent of Funding

• Designed to support communities in their efforts to reduce unsheltered 

homelessness with efforts informed by recent evidence that people who are 

unsheltered experience significantly greater health challenges, trauma, and 

violence than their sheltered peers

• Serving individuals and families experiencing homelessness with severe 

service needs



Special NOFO Opportunity

Funds Available to the Sacramento CoC

• Unsheltered Homelessness Set-Aside: up to $10,636,073 over 3 years 

(renewable on annual basis thereafter)

• Rural Homelessness Set-Aside: $0 (Sacramento CoC is not eligible for the 

Rural Set-Aside)



Special NOFO Opportunity

Eligible Project Types

• Permanent Housing Projects: Permanent Supportive Housing, Rapid 

Rehousing, and Joint Transitional Housing and Rapid Rehousing

• HMIS

• Supportive Services Only

• CoC Planning



Special NOFO Opportunity

Eligible Applicants

• CoC Collaborative Applicant submits the Special NOFO Consolidated 

Application & is eligible to submit a Planning Grant Project Application

• CoC HMIS Lead Agency is eligible to submit a HMIS Project Application

• Nonprofits, Housing Authorities, Local Government, Tribal Jurisdictions are 

eligible to submit Permanent Housing and SSO Project Applications 



Special NOFO Opportunity

Criteria- 100 points

• Project Capacity, Review, and Ranking (4 points); System Performance (18 

points); CoC Coordination and Engagement (8 points) - (30 points)

• CoC Plan for Serving Individuals and Families with Severe Service Needs 

(70 points)

• Bonus Points based on Sacramento’s 2019 Unsheltered PIT (10 points)



Special NOFO Opportunity

CoC Plan for Serving Individuals and Families 

Experiencing Homelessness with Severe Service Needs

• 15-page narrative

• Leverage housing and healthcare resources; strategy to identify, shelter, 

and house people who are unsheltered and use performance data to inform 

strategy updates; prioritize unsheltered households

• Involve individuals with lived expertise in decision-making 



2021 Sacramento Continuum of Care Caps Analysis

Local Response Process & 

Timeline



Local Response Process & Timeline

Consolidated Application Due October 20, 2022

• Expect to complete special NOFO concurrently with regular NOFO

• Develop Plan for Individuals and Families Experiencing Homelessness with 

Severe Service Needs

• Projects must demonstrate how they support plan implementation and 

priorities



Local Response Process & Timeline

Consolidated Application cont.

• Project Review and Ranking requirement similar to regular NOFO

• Engagement of Persons with Lived Expertise in Decision-Making



Local Response Process & Timeline

• JULY- Prepare Plan for Individuals and Families Experiencing 

Homelessness with Severe Service Needs 

• AUGUST- CoC Board approval of priorities and plan & preparation of 

application materials by providers

• SEPTEMBER- Panel review and ranking of applications

• OCTOBER- Approve final ranked list and submit to HUD by 10/20/22



Local Response Process & Timeline

JULY Plan Preparation- Detail

• Brief CoC Board & All Committees on Funding Opportunity

• Recruit and convene Persons with Lived Expertise (PLE) Workgroup (via 

HUD REQ & Coordinated Entry TA CORE Team & REQ Committee)

• SSF Staff & Consultants Prepare Plan Content for Input

• Consult PLE Workgroup, REQC, PRC, Exec Committee on proposed plan



Local Response Process & Timeline

• Provide Additional Opportunities for Input

• Prepare Potential Applicants for Competition Following CoC Board Approval 

of Plan

• Present Plan for Approval at August 10, 2022 CoC Board Meeting


	7_13_22 CoC Board Minutes.pdf
	Post meeting 2022 PIT from Arturo.pdf
	FINAL revised CoC Board US Special NOFO Presentation 7-13-22.pdf

